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Mr. Jerry Depew ,
106 East Middle Street '
Gettysburg, ®ennsylvania 17325

Dear dr. Depew:

Your letter to President Carter about using federal funds to ciean up the
Three Mile Island nuclear station was referred to me for response.

Under the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, NRC has the statutory
authority to ensure that the public health and safety will be protected

‘hould Metropolitan Edison Company be unable tc carry out its responsibilities
as a licensee. At present, however, the resources necessary fo. NRC to impie-
ment its direct involvement in Metropolitan Edison's activities are not au-
‘horized. Nev heless, existing statutes do give NRC the final authority

0 decide who ssumes responsibility for a facility when a licensee canvot
continue its »eration.

1 appreciate your concerns and assure you that every effort is being made to
ensure the continued protection of the health and szfety of the public, not
only at Three Mile Island, but also at all nuclear power plants,

Sincerely,

Berhard J. Snyder, Pragram Director
Three Mile Island Program Office
0ffice of Nuclear Reacter Regulation
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